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From: Mavis McDonald

To: Anne Hemming; Clive Norris; Phil Hope

Date: 07/03/2005 17:38

Subject: Re: CONSULTATION ON PART B OF THE BUILDING REGULATIONS

CC: Adam Bond; Andrew Lean; Andy Jack; Anthony Burd; Cath Reynolds; Dave
Lawrence; Denis Purshouse; Diana Kahn; Geoff Bowles; Graham Meldrum:;
Jeff Channing; Katherine Mackenzie; Lynne Nasti; Marie Winckler; Mike
Larking; Nick RaynsfordMP; Peter Unwin; Peter Wycherley; PSDPM
PSDPM; PSSpecialadvisers; Richard McCarthy; Sian Williams; Terry
Pretious; Tracey Cull

~ Clive,
A message from Mavis:

| am not convinced that para 24 represents a compelling case on the balance of value for
money and in overall regulation.

Do we have a stronger case to make than this together with any costings and economic
analysis?

Thanks,
Kerry
x8962

>>> Clive Norris 03/01/05 5:58 pm >>>
PS/Mr Hope

. | was consulted on this and support the recommendations, but they do have important
implications for delivery of our PSA target on fire deaths etc., as the submission suggests.
If the Minister had the time for a discussion of these, | would welcome that.

CLIVE NORRIS

>>> Anne Hemming 1/3/05 4:07:56 pm >>>
AND APPROVED DOCUMENT B (FIRE SAFETY)

Please see submission attached and Flags A-D only,
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